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RECFIVED

HAND-DELIVERED JUL 161996
William J. LeMay, Director _ o
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division Qil Conservation Division

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: OCD Cases No0’s.:\ 11476, /(Hartman Rhodes Application), 11528
(Hartman Application re: Administrative-Order NSL-3633 and Meridian

Rhodes “B” Federal No. 7 Well) and 11529 (Hartman Britt Application)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Doyle and Margaret Hartman, d/b/a/ Doyle Hartman, Oil Operater, applicants in the
above-referenced OCD proceedings, hereby request that the Division dismiss the above-
referenced applications. In connection with the settlement agreement finalized between
Hartman and Meridian, it is my understanding that Meridian will similarly dismiss its
application pertaining to the Seymour Well No. 7A which was filed on or about April 29,
1996. Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you need any additional information,
please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

MICHAEL J. CONDON

MJC.gl
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